
County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Agenda 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, July 9, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 

I. Call to Order

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

II. Minutes Approval
1. Monday, June 24, 2019
2. Tuesday, July 2, 2019

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action

IV. Action Items

a. Commission Order 2019-287 In the Matter of Approving an Agreement with FARO Technologies,
LLC for a Forensics Investigation Software for the Franklin County Sheriff’s Office

b. Commission Order 2019-288 In the Matter of the Application for Amendments to Franklin County’s
Unified Land Use Regulations filed by the Planning and Zoning Department Being File #190097

c. Commission Order 2019-289 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #1 to River City Construction
for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project

d. Commission Order 2019-290 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #1 to American Electric &
Data, Inc. for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project

e. Commission Order 2019-291 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Service
Agreement with AT&T Long Distance Calling

f. Commission Order 2019-292 In the Matter of Authorizing Payment of Services to Lewis, Reed &
Allen, P.C.

g. Commission Order 2019-293 In the Matter of Franklin County Terminating Flood Lead Property
Agreement

h. Commission Order 2019-294 Resolution

County Commission Page 1 July 9, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 
 

 
i. Commission Order 2019-295 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Acceptance of a Grant for 

the Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Campaign 
 

j. Commission Order 2019-296 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all Items Listed 
Thereon 

 
k. Commission Order 2019-297 In the Matter of Amending a Program Services Contract with the 

Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services WIC Local Agency Nutrition Services 
 
 

V. Discussion Items and Reports 
 

A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (As Needed) 
 

B. Commission Discussion 
 

VI. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page 2 July 9, 2019 



 
Monday, June 24, 2019 1:00 PM Training Rm 207 

 

I. Call to Order 
 

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Commissioner Tim Brinker X    
Commissioner Dave Hinson X    
Lori Ruby Wright X    
Sheriff Steve Pelton X    
County Clerk Tim Baker X    
Treasurer Debbie Aholt X    
Auditor Tammy Vemmer X    
Recorder Jenny Metcalf X    
Mark Piontek X    
Collector Doug Trentmann X    
Public Administrator Mary Jo 
Straatmann 

X    

Abe Cook – EMA X    
Ann Struttmann – Purchasing X    
Lauren Drumm – Human Resources X    
Bill Placht – Building Dept. X    
Scottie Eagan – Planning & Zoning X    
Ron Williams – Highway Dept. X    
Tony Henry – Maintenance X    

II. Elected Officials and Department Heads Monthly Discussion 
Discussion was held and reports were given by the elected officials and 
department heads. 
Further discussion was held on IT Services. 
No votes or action was taken. 

 
 
III. Adjournment  

Meeting adjourned at 3:30 
p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Elected Officials and Department Heads Page 1  

Elected Officials and Department Heads 
Monthly Meeting 

~ Minutes ~ 

, 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

Angela Gibson 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, July 2, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

 

Opening 

  

I. Call to Order   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Tuesday, June 25, 2019 

  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 
  SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   
  AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 
 

2. Tuesday, June 25, 2019 
  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 
  SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   
  AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

 
3. Thursday, June 27, 2019 

  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 
  SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   
  AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

 
III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 

 
IV. Action Items 
 

 
a. Commission Order 2019-278 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the Needs 

of Franklin County and Further Authorizing Disposal of Such 

Attendee Name  Title  Status 
Dave Hinson  Second District Commissioner  Present 
Tim Brinker  Presiding Commissioner  Present 
Todd Boland  First District Commissioner  Present 
Mark Piontek  Counselor  Present 
Angela Gibson  Assistant  Present 
Tom Copeland  Assessor  Present 
Monte Miller  Missourian  Present 
Abe Cook EMA Director Present 
Jan Shocklee Deputy Auditor Present 
Nichole Zielke  Planning and Zoning  Present 
Ann Struttmann  Purchasing Director Present 
Tim Baker  County Clerk  Present 
Doug Trentmann  Collector  Present 
Lauren Drumm HR Director Present 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Regular Meeting Minutes July 2, 2019   

Regular Meeting Minutes July 2, 2019  

   
  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   
  SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 
  AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 
 

 
b. Commission Order 2019-279 in the Matter of Re-Appointment of Board Members to the Franklin 

County SB40 Resource Board 
 

 RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
 MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 
 SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 
 

c. Commission Order 2019-280 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Renewal 
Service Agreement with Smiths Detection 
 

  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   
  SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

 AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 
 
 

d. Commission Order 2019-281 In the Matter of Amending Commission Order 2019-262 
 

  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 
  SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   

 AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 
 

e. Commission Order 2019-282 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 
Extension to the Customer Support Agreement with VoicePro 
 
Abe Cook, EMA Director, explains that VoicePro will be utilized until the construction phase of the 
Franklin County jail is complete. 
 

  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   
  SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

 AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 
 

f. Commission Order 2019-283 In the Matter of Renewing and Authorizing Execution of a Service 
Agreement with Priority Dispatch Corporation for QPlus EMD 
 
Abe Cook, EMA Director, explains this is the last year for the service.  
 

  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   
  SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

  
 AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

 
g. Commission Order 2019-284 In the Matter of Renewing and Authorizing Execution of a License 



Regular Meeting Minutes July 2, 2019   

Regular Meeting Minutes July 2, 2019  

and Service Agreement with Priority Dispatch Corporation 
 

  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   
  SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

 AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 
 

h. Commission Order 2019-285 In the Matter of Accepting the Proposal of VIP Distributing 
Company for Equipment Specialist for Emergency Vehicles 
 
 Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director, states that VIP Distributing is located in St. Louis, 
 however, the other vendor did not submit all information requested therefore was deemed 
 unresponsive.  
 

  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   
  SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

 AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 
 

i. Commission Order 2019-286 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 
 

  RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
  MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner   
  SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

 AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 
 

 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (As Needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
1. Commissioner Hinson states the Southeast Commissioners voted to send a letter to the 

National Park Service opposing the closure of Mark Twain National Forest and banning 
hunters and trappers from participating in game management of ferel hogs. Hinson further 
requests that a Resolution is drafted and called up at the July 9, 2019 commission meeting 
wherein Franklin County would oppose such closure.  

 
2. Presiding Commissioner Brinker requests that the property owned between Franklin County 

and the City of Washington located in the Phoenix Center Development location be 
appraised, costs associated with such appraisal be split, and further steps taken to sell the 
property. 

 
Adopted Motion to proceed with an appraisal on the property owned by Franklin County and 
the City of Washington in the Phoenix Center Development 
 

 
 

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 
SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 
AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes July 2, 2019   

Regular Meeting Minutes July 2, 2019  

 
VI. Adjournment 

 
1. Adopted Motion to Adjourn 

  

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS]  
MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 
SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 
AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

 



Commission Order No.  2019-287 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AN AGREEMENT WITH  
FARO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC FOR A  
FORENSICS INVESTIGATION SOFTWARE 
FOR THE FRANKLIN COUNTY SHERIFF’S  
OFFICE 

WHEREAS, FARO Technologies, Inc. maintains a forensics investigation software and the Franklin County 
Sheriff’s office desires to utilize such system to recreate and record crime scene specifics and support its 
investigations; and 

WHEREAS, the cost of a three (3) year agreement with FARO Technologies, LLC, for said software to include 
product updates and upgrades, to include top tier technical support, is $1,004.00; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the proposed agreement with FARO Technologies, LLC, is attached hereto. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that a three (3) year agreement with FARO Technologies for forensics 
investigation software to be utilized by the Franklin County Sheriff’s Office is hereby approved and all 
necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and 
instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on 
behalf of and as the act and deed of the County.   

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
FARO Technologies, LLC; Steven Pelton, Sheriff; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 













Commission Order No.  2019-288 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION FOR  
AMENDMENTS TO FRANKLIN COUNTY'S  
UNIFIED LAND USE REGULATIONS  
FILED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
DEPARTMENT BEING FILE #190097 
 
WHEREAS, on the 25th day of April 2019, the above named applicant filed a request to amend the Unified Land Use 
Regulations of Franklin County, as shown in Article 14: Amendments attached hereto and incorporated by reference 
herein; and 
 
WHEREAS, said application was submitted to the Franklin County Planning and Zoning Commission for its report and 
recommendation; and 
 
WHEREAS on the 21st day of May, 2019 the Franklin County Planning and Zoning Commission issued its 
recommendation in favor of such application; and 
 
WHEREAS, on the 27th day of June, 2019 a public hearing was held on the above application after publication and notice 
as required by law with said hearing being held at 1:30 p.m. at the County Commission Chambers; and 
 
WHEREAS after conducting the public hearing and giving consideration to such amendments the County Commission 
has determined that adopting said amendments is in the best interest of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County as follows: 

1.  The proposed amendments be and are hereby adopted 
2.  The Planning and Zoning Department is hereby directed to cause such amendments to be incorporated and 
included in the Franklin County Land Use Regulations and that a sufficient number of copies of the Land Use 
Regulations with the amendments included, as appropriate, be prepared and distributed so as to provide sufficient 
copies to appropriate County officials and employees and to have copies available for public viewing. 
 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any application or document which was filed in an appropriate manner with the Planning 
and Zoning Department prior to the effective date of this Order shall be processed under the previous regulations unless 
the applicant elects, in writing, to comply with the newly amended regulations. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Tim Baker, Clerk of the County Commission provide a copy of this order to Scottie 
Eagan, Planning Director. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Adopted on December 14th, 2000  

Effective on January 1st, 2001  

Revised September 20, 2011, November 12, 2013, August 11, 2015; March 12, 2019; July 9, 2019 

 

 
14.1 

Article 14: Amendments 

Section 320:  Amendments in General 

Amendments to the text of these regulations or to the zoning map may be made in accordance with the 

provisions of this article. 

 

Section 321:  Criteria for Amendment of Zoning Regulations, or Modification to Zoning District Map 

Due to the ever-changing conditions which exist in Franklin County, it is hereby acknowledged that it will 

from time to time be necessary to adopt amendments to the Unified Land Use Regulations of Franklin 

County.  Any such amendment must promote the health, safety, morals, comfort and general welfare of 

Franklin County by conserving and protecting property and building values, by securing the most 

economical use of the land and facilitating the adequate provision of public improvements in accordance 

with the master plan adopted by Franklin County. 

 

Section 322:  Initiation of Zoning Amendments 

A. Whenever a request to amend these regulations is initiated by the County Commission, the Planning 

and Zoning Commission, Board of Zoning Adjustment, or Planning and Zoning Department, the 

county counselor in consultation with the planning staff shall draft an appropriate order and present 

that order to the Planning and Zoning Commission for recommendation. 

 

B. Any other person may also petition to amend these regulations. The petition shall be filed with the 

Planning and Zoning Department and shall include, among the information deemed relevant by the 

Planning Director: 

1. A completed application. 

 

2. A description of the proposed map change or a summary of the specific objective of any 

proposed change in the text of these regulations, 

 

3. Payment of all fees. 

 

C. Upon receipt of a petition, the Planning Director, if he/she believes that the proposed amendment has 

significant merit and would benefit the general public, shall forward the petition to the Planning and 

Zoning Commission for their recommendation and then a public hearing set in accordance with these 

regulations. 

 

Section 323:  Planning and Zoning Commission Consideration of Proposed Amendments 

A. The Planning Commission, through a public hearing, shall consider any proposed amendment to the 

Unified Land Use Regulations or the Zoning Map and make a recommendation to the County 

Commission. 

 

B. The Planning and Zoning Commission will allow up to fifteen (15) minutes for the presenter(s) of the 

application and up to five (5) minutes per witness on the presentation of evidence and arguments, not 

including questions posed by the Planning and Zoning Commission.  The Planning and Zoning 

Commission will then allow a three (3) to five (5) minute rebuttal of the presenter.  The Planning and 

Zoning Commission reserves the right to modify the time parameters.  If the time parameters are to be 

modified, such will be set forth in the “Notice of Hearing.” 



Adopted on December 14th, 2000  

Effective on January 1st, 2001  

Revised September 20, 2011, November 12, 2013, August 11, 2015; March 12, 2019; July 9, 2019 

 

 
14.2 

Section 324:  Written Comments 

A. The Planning and Zoning Department will receive written comments, on behalf of the County 

Commission, from the date of Planning and Zoning recommendation until close of business on the day 

immediately preceding the date of the hearing in accordance to the Administrative Written Testimony 

Procedures Policy. 

 

B. The Planning and Zoning Department will retain all written comments and forward said comments to 

the County Commission as a part of the official record of the public hearing. 

 

C. The County Commission reserves the right to amend the Administrative Written Testimony Procedures 

Policy depending on the file at hand. 

 

Section 325:  County Commission Action on Amendments 

A. No order or recommendation that amends any of the provisions of these regulations may be adopted 

until a public hearing has been held on the proposed amendments. 

 

B. The planning staff shall publish a notice of the public hearing on any order that amends the provisions 

of these regulations in a newspaper having general circulation in the area. The notice shall be 

published at least 15 calendar days prior to the public hearing. 

 

C. With respect to map amendments, initiated by a citizen, the planning staff shall mail written notice of 

the public hearing to the record owners for tax purposes of all properties whose zoning classification is 

changed by the proposed amendment as well as the owners of all properties within 600 feet of the 

property rezoned by the amendment. 

 

D. With respect to map amendments, initiated by Franklin County, the planning staff shall publish a 

notice of the public hearing, at least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the public hearing, in a 

newspaper having general circulation in the area.  This notice shall also be posted, at least fifteen (15) 

days in advance, in one or more public areas of the courthouse of the county. 

 

E. The notice required by this section shall: 

1. State the date, time, and place of the public hearing, 

 

2. Summarize the nature and character of the proposed change, 

 

3. If the proposed amendment involves a change in zoning district classification, reasonably 

identify the property whose classification would be affected by the amendment, 

 

4. State that the full text of the amendment can be obtained from the Planning and Zoning 

Department, and 

 

Section 326:  Conclusion of Hearing 

A. At the conclusion of the public hearing on a proposed amendment, the County Commission shall take 

such action as necessary on the proposed order. The County Commission may continue the hearing 

until a subsequent meeting, or designated time, and may keep the hearing open to take additional 



Adopted on December 14th, 2000  

Effective on January 1st, 2001  

Revised September 20, 2011, November 12, 2013, August 11, 2015; March 12, 2019; July 9, 2019 

 

 
14.3 

information up to the point a final decision is made. No further notice of a continued hearing need be 

published unless a period of six weeks or more elapses between hearing dates. A vote by a majority of 

the Commission members present will be made to determine whether the hearing shall remain open 

and be continued to a later date 

 

B. Appeals from the decisions of the County Commission shall be done in accordance with Missouri 

Law. 



Commission Order No. 2019-289 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
CHANGE ORDER #1 TO RIVER CITY 
CONSTRUCTION FOR THE  
FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC 
SAFETY FACILITY PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission accepted the proposal from contractor, River City Construction, 
LLC, for the general works for the additions and renovations at the Franklin County Public Safety Facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that additional costs have been added above the contract amount 
specifically for “Closeout Software and Process” as an alternate item; and 
 
WHEREAS, the change order would add an additional $13,170.00 to the project cost for a total cost of 
$11,674,699.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Navigate and FGM Architects, Inc. have approved the cost adjustment. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed Change Order No. 1 for “Closeout Software and Process” for 
an additional $13,170.00 to the project cost for a total cost of $11,674,699.00 is hereby accepted and approved 
and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of the 
County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or desirable 
to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the 
County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to FGM Architects, Inc.; Navigate, Jen 
Kissinger; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 









































Commission Order No. 2019-290 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
CHANGE ORDER #1 TO  
AMERICAN ELECTRIC & DATA, INC. 
FOR THE FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC 
SAFETY FACILITY PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission accepted the proposal from electric contractor, American Electric 
& Data Inc., for the electrical and low voltage for the additions and renovations at the Franklin County Public 
Safety Facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that additional costs have been added above the contract amount 
specifically for “Replace the Balance of any Existing Voice/Data Wiring Shown to Remain in Place” as an 
alternate item; and 
 
WHEREAS, the change order would add an additional $22,136.00 to the project cost for a total cost of 
$3,441,286.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Navigate and FGM Architects, Inc. have approved the cost adjustment. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed Change Order No. 1 for “Replace the Balance of any 
Existing Voice/Data Wiring Shown to Remain in Place” for an additional $22,136.00 to the project cost for a 
total cost of $3,441,286.00 is hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to 
execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, 
certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to American Electric & Data, Inc.; FGM 
Architects, Inc.; Navigate, Jen Kissinger; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 

















Commission Order No. 2019-291 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 
A SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH AT&T 
FOR LONG DISTANCE CALLING 
 
WHEREAS, AT&T is a utility service provider for Franklin County; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to renew the service agreement for long distance calling for a period covering 
December 31, 2019 through December 31, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, as a utility service provider, it is not necessary to submit such service to competitive bidding. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that a one (1) year agreement with AT&T for long distance calling is hereby 
approved and all necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County.   
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of said agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to AT&T and 
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director.  
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 











Commission Order No. 2019-292 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Updated: 7/2/2019 3:31 PM by Jeannine Stevens 2019- Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING 
PAYMENT OF SERVICES 
TO LEWIS, REED & ALLEN, P.C.  

WHEREAS, the County of Franklin, Missouri retained Richard D. Reed of Lewis, Reed & Allen, P.C. 
to represent the County of Franklin as part of a larger Joint Defense Agreement in connection with 
certain assessment appeals filed by Spire, f/k/a Missouri Natural Gas and by Ameren, f/k/a Union 
Electric; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Franklin, Missouri needs to authorize payment for services provided by the 
above-named entities; and      

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the total for invoice #65247 
in the amount of $2,197.58 from Richard D. Reed of Lewis, Reed and Allen, P.C. is hereby approved 
for payment. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County 
are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other 
documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply 
with the intent of this Order and that a copy of this Order be provided to Tim Baker, County Clerk; 
Debbie Aholt, County Treasurer; Tammy Vemmer, County Auditor; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing 
Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 











Commission Order No. 2019-293 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY 
TERMINATING A FLOOD LEASE  
PROPERTY AGREEMENT 

 
WHEREAS, on September 15, 2015, Franklin County entered into an Agreement of Lease with Rick and 
Diane Tattich to flood lease properties. One located at Bert Johnson Lane, St. Clair, Missouri parcel number 30-
4-20.0-3-005-098.000; and 

WHEREAS, on July 2, 2019, Rick Tattich notified the County Clerk’s office and requested us to terminate 
their contract with Franklin County in accordance with the provisions of the lease agreement. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the lease agreement between Rick and Diane Tattich and Franklin 
County is hereby terminated. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order is mailed to Rick and Diane Tattich; Tom Copeland, 
County Assessor; Debbie Aholt, County Treasurer; Scottie Eagan, County Planning & Zoning Director and to 
Jeannine Stevens, Chief Deputy County Clerk. 

 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-294 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AS PREPARED BY MISSOURI COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

in OPPOSITION to US FOREST SERVICE CLOSURE of 
MARK TWAIN NATIONAL FOREST to PUBLIC (FERAL} HOG HUNTING 

 
WHEREAS, County Commissioners are tasked with the responsibility of serving the best interests of County Residents, 
and managing all aspects of county business not assigned by law to other elected officials; and  
 
WHEREAS, County Commissioners are elected by County Residents to serve as a liaison for the county between other 
local units of government, regional bodies, state and federal agencies; and  
 
WHEREAS, as a rule, Commissioners in rural Counties uniquely deal with private landowner, farm and ranch, hunting 
and trapping, wildlife, livestock and other similar agricultural interests and issues on a larger percentage per capita than 
urban Commissioners; and  
 
WHEREAS, the wild and/or feral hog population is currently most dense in Southern Missouri Counties, therefore proper 
management is imperative to keep them from moving to Northern Counties; and  
 
WHEREAS, Commissioners are in agreement that all avenues and resources, Public and Private, of wild and/or feral hog 
management must be utilized to keep the at-large population in check; and  
 
WHEREAS, Mark Twain National Forest represents over two million acres of Public property, which adjoins millions of 
acres of Private properties, and contains a large concentration of Missouri's wild (feral) hogs; and  
 
WHEREAS, we are in consensus that deliberately banning or inhibiting thousands of current law-abiding Public and 
Private Hog Hunters, Trappers, Landowners from participating in said game management on Public property, and by 
default, subsequent adjoining Private properties, will ultimately result in rampant over-population in current locations, 
and threatens to spread , across the State; and  
 
WHEREAS, we believe that the closure of Mark Twain National Forest will also inadvertently create undue Federal 
criminal charges against Citizens who have participated in wild (feral) hog management on said Public property for 
generations, for the lawful purposes of recreation, conservation, and human consumption.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Action Item 2019-294  Meeting of July 9, 2019 

 Page 2 

 
 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the under-signed Missouri County Commissioners hereby go on record in 
OPPOSITION of the proposal by the US Forest Service to ban Public Hog Hunting on Mark Twain National Forest.  
 
 
THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT UPON ITS PASSAGE. 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-295 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A 
GRANT FOR THE DRIVE SOBER OR 
GET PULLED OVER CAMPAIGN 
 
WHEREAS, MoDOT’s Traffic and Highway Safety Division has identified Franklin County Sheriff’s Office as 
being qualified and eligible to participate in the Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Campaign for the period of 
August 16, 2019 through September 2, 2019; and  
 
WHEREAS, as a condition of participating in such campaign it is necessary that Franklin County enter into a 
“Subaward/Subcontract Agreement” with the University of Central Missouri, a copy of which is attached hereto; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the award to Franklin County to participate in the campaign is $1,500.00 to be used for overtime 
compensation for Sheriff’s Office personnel in accordance with the above referenced agreement. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the grant award is hereby accepted. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the “Subaward/Subcontract Agreement” is hereby approved and that Sheriff 
Steven Pelton, Franklin County Sheriff’s Office, is authorized to execute said Agreement on behalf of Franklin 
County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of the fully executed Agreement and this Order be provided to 
MoDOT’s Traffic and Highway Safety Division; Steven Pelton, Franklin County Sheriff; Sgt. Jason 
Weggemann, Franklin County Sheriff’s Office; Christa Buchanan, Clerk.  
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 













































Commission Order No. 2019-296 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for July 9, 2019 
addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Liquor Licenses:   Que Pasa 
   Blondie’s Grill 
   Union Grab n Go 
   Bias Vineyards & Winery, Inc. 
   Bias Vineyards & Winery, Inc.  
   Bias Vineyards & Winery, Inc. 
   Old Barn Inn at St. Albans 
   Bistro at the Mill 
   Coal Fire Grill & Tap 
    
Abstract of Fees: Health Department, June 2019 
   County Court, June 2019 
   County Clerk, June 2019 
   Auditor’s Report – June 2019 
    
Auctioneer Licenses:   
 
Other:  Meramec Ambulance District – 2018 – available upon request 

 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 















































































































































































































































































































































Commission Order No. 2019-297 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 9, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING A PROGRAM  
SERVICES CONTRACT WITH THE MISSOURI 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES 
WIC LOCAL AGENCY NUTRITION SERVICES 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County through the Franklin County Health Department participates in the WIC 
Local Agency Nutrition Services Program with the State of Missouri Department of Health and Senior 
Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Department of Health and Senior Services has amended the contract by decreasing 
funding of WIC Conference expenses and revising Attachment C – Budget Page. 
 
WHEREAS, a copy of the proposed revised Budget Page and Contract is attached hereto. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that executing the 
aforementioned revision to the Program Service Contract is hereby approved and that Angie Hittson, 
Health Department Director, is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of 
the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary 
or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act 
and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that executed copies of said contract and a copy of this Order be 
forwarded by the Franklin County Health Department to the State of Missouri Department of Health 
and Senior Services; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent; and to Christa Buchanan, County Clerk’s 
Office. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 










	Public Agenda
	Opening

	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval
	1. Minutes of June 24, 2019
	2. Minutes of July 2, 2019

	III. Public Request for Discussion/Action
	IV. Action Items
	a. 2019-287 FARO Technologies
	b. 2019-288 P&Z Article 14 Amendment
	c. 2019-289 Change Order #1 River City
	d. 2019-290 Change Order #1 American Electric and Data
	e. 2019-291 AT&T Long Distance Agreement
	f. 2019-292 Lewis Reed & Allen Payment
	g. 2019-293 Flood Lease Termination
	h. 2019-294 Resolution
	i. 2019-295 Drive Sober Grant
	j. 2019-296 Consent Agenda
	k. 2019-297 WIC Contract Amendment

	V. Discussion Items and Reports
	A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports
	B. Commission Discussion

	VI. Adjournment

